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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Wong, Meiy (VWG Singapore) <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 16 March 2018 6:24 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com

Cc: Kong, Charmaine (VWG Singapore); Cheong, Pearlyn (VWG Singapore)

Subject: SGT8658L - FINALISE 

Dear Monica, 

 

Thanks for your offer. 

 

Please re-vised your LOR to $120 X 6 Days= $720.00 

 

Total: $8,038.24 
 

Appreciated your kind action on this matter. Many Thanks. 

 

 

 
Thanks and Best Regards, 
  

Meiy 

Insurance Service Advisor 
Aftersales 

  

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd 

247 Alexandra Road 

Singapore 159934 

  

Direct line:    +65 6305 7216 

Main Line:     +65 6305 7299 

Main Fax:      +65 6474 3643 

meiy.wong@vw.com.sg 

http://www.vw.com.sg 
 
 

 
 

 It’s not e-mail, if you print it. Think Blue. 

 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 11:12 AM 

To: Cheong, Pearlyn (VWG Singapore); Taufikh (LKKAuto); Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto) 
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Cc: Kong, Charmaine (VWG Singapore); Wong, Meiy (VWG Singapore); Foo, John (VWG Singapore); SUR 
Subject: RE: SGT8658L - FINALISE  

 

Dear Pearlyn, 

 

Confirmed COR $6,832.51 before GST 

 

Total 6 working days  
 

Final invoice and all supporting documents sent to MSIG 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Cheong, Pearlyn (VWG Singapore) [mailto:Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 25 January 2018 3:49 PM 

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-

d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Kong, Charmaine (VWG Singapore) <charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg>; Wong, Meiy (VWG Singapore) 

<meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Foo, John (VWG Singapore) <John.Foo@vw.com.sg> 

Subject: SGT8658L - FINALISE  

 

Dear Taufikh,  

 

Please confirmed 

 

COR $6832.51 before GST 

 

Total 6 working days  

 

 
Best regards, 
  
Pearlyn Cheong 
Service Advisor 
Aftersales Body & Paint Department 
  
Volkswagen Group Singapore (Alexandra) 
247 Alexandra Road  
Singapore 159934 
 
Direct line:        +65 6305 7288 
Mobile     :        +65 9236 1336 
Main line:          +65 6305 7299 

Main Fax:          +65 6474 3643  

pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg 
http://www.vw.com.sg 
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